This meeting will be held via Zoom, a cloud-based video conference in which Commissioners, staff and the public
can join via a link or by phone as listed at the bottom of the agenda. It is advisable to test your electronic devices to
ensure you are able to access the link. If you have concerns or issues accessing the link prior to this meeting, email
isabelbarreras@maderausd.org by 3:00 pm on Wednesday, January 20, 2021.

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637

Personnel Commission Meeting

AGENDA

Regular Meeting
Thursday, January 21, 2021

For the 4:30 PM Public Meeting, see access below.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://maderausd.zoom.us/j/81244055260

Meeting ID: 812 4405 5260
One tap mobile: +16699009128,
81244055260# US (San Jose)

OUR MISSION
Highest Student Achievement

A Safe and Orderly Learning Environment
Financially Sound and Effective Organization

1. Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media

2. Adoption of Agenda
Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda items
must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda.

3. Communications

Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the Commission agenda. Fifteen
minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the Commission
on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the Commission. Speakers are limited to
three (3) minutes. The Commission is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are
not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Commission does not respond to
public comment at this time. If you wish to address the Commission, you may do so in two ways:



e Prior to the meeting: you may email your comments to isabelbarreras@maderausd.org at
least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Include your full name and city of residence and
public comment in your email. Your comment will be read during this portion of the
meeting.

e While in the Zoom meeting:

1. Click on the Participants icon located at the bottom of the screen.
2. On the new window, click on the Raise Hand icon and wait for your name to be
called.

4. Consent Agenda

Items listed under the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted on by the Commission in one
motion. There is no discussion of these items prior to the Commission’s vote unless a member of the
Commission, staff or public requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed
from the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda. It is understood that the Administration
recommends approval on all consent items. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Commission
shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

A. Approval of minutes:
1. Approve minutes from Thursday, December 10, 2020, Regular Meeting.
B. Consideration and approval of Eligibility Lists for:
Budget Accounting Analyst, 1-21.21
Database Administrator — Developer, 1-21-21

Maintenance Journeymen — Lead- Plumbing, 1-21.21
Office Assistant, 1-21-21

il o N e

5. New Business
A. Discuss and approve Initial Salary Placement for Database Administrator — Developer
B. Discuss and approve the new job class description for Information Security Analyst
C. Discuss and approve the new job class description for Network Support Specialist

D. Discuss and approve the new job class description for Educational Information Systems
Manager

6. Information and Reports
A. Classification and Compensation Study Presentation by Eric Hall & Associates (EHA)
B. Director’s Report
C. Commissioner’s Report

7. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting



Thursday, February 18, 2021 at 4:30 pm

Madera Unified School District Office —Virtually through Zoom
1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637

8. Suggested Future Agenda Items

9. Adjournment

Board Room Accessibility: The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to
participate fully in the public meeting process. If you need a disability-related modification or
accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Personnel Commission office at
559-675-4500 extension 294 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Personnel Commission meeting so
that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. (Government code 54954.2)



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 21, 2021

Agenda Item:
Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting of December 10, 2020.

Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting of December 10, 2020.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Minutes from the Regular

Meeting of December 10, 2020.

Attachments: December 10, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes



Minute Record of MUSD Personnel Commission Meeting
held on Thursday, December 10, 2020 at 4:30 PM

The Personnel Commission of the Madera Unified School District convened a Regular Board Meeting via
Zoom, a cloud-based video communication, on Thursday, December 10, 2020 at 4:30 p.m.

Roll Call

Bruce Koch, Personnel Commission Chairperson
Fran Wheat, Personnel Commission Vice—Chair
Philip Janzen, Personnel Commissioner

Isabel Barreras, Director Classified Human Resources
Ana Perez, Human Resources Specialist, Personnel Commission

Kent Albertson, Chief Human Resource Officer
Cheri Giddens, CSEA President

1. Call to Order of Public Meeting Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of
Visitors and Media

e Vice-Chair Wheat called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.

e Commissioner Wheat led the flag salute.

2. Appointment and Swearing in of Joint Appointee — Bruce Koch
e Director Barreras administered the Oath of Office to Commissioner Koch, who started a new
term as Joint Appointee from December 1, 2020 to November 30, 2023.

3. Consideration of MUSD Personnel Commission Organization: 2021 Personnel Commission
Officers; Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary
e It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Koch to appoint
Fran Wheat as Chairperson per PC Rule 2.1.5. MOTION NO. 27-2020/21.

Ayes: Commissioners Janzen, Koch, Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: ~ None
e It was moved by Commissioner Wheat and seconded by Commissioner Koch to appoint
Phil Janzen as Vice Chairperson per PC Rule 2.1.5. MOTION NO. 28-2020/21.

Ayes: Commissioners Janzen, Koch, Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: ~ None
e It was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Wheat to appoint
Director Barreras as Secretary per PC Rule 2.1.5. MOTION NO. 29-2020/21.

Ayes: Commissioners Janzen, Koch, Wheat
Noes: None



Absent: None
Abstained: None

Adoption of Agenda
e [t was moved by Commissioner Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Koch to approve
the adoption of the agenda. MOTION NO. 30-2020/21.

Ayes: Commissioners Janzen, Koch, Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

Communications
e There were no public comments.

Consent Agenda

e [t was moved by Vice Chair Janzen and seconded by Commissioner Koch to approve the
Consent Agenda. MOTION NO. 31-2020/21.

Ayes: Commissioners Janzen, Koch, Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

New Business

A. Consideration and Adoption of the 2021 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting
Calendar
e Director Barreras presented the 2021 Personnel Commission regular meeting calendar and
noted a typing error that should state “Thursday instead of Monday” for the January 21,
2021 meeting. She also stated that the June 23, 2021 meeting is being held on a
Wednesday instead of the regular 3™ Thursday of the month and this is due to the
Classified Conference being held on June 16 & 17, 2021.

e [t was moved by Vice Chair Janzen and seconded by Chairperson Wheat to approve the the
2021 Personnel Commission Regular Meeting Calendar. MOTION NO. 32-2020/21.

Ayes: Commissioners Janzen, Koch, Wheat
Noes: None
Absent: None

Abstained: None

Information and Reports

A. Director’s Report

e Director Barreras provided a brief report on the Steering Committee for the
Classification & Compensation Study. We have received about 32% of the Phase 1
Employee Questionnaires; however, the deadline was extended from December 4 to
December 8. We are now at about 100 questionnaires out of 196 incumbents.

e The Steering Committee worked on drafting the job description components from the
purpose statement, KSAs, to the education etc., I will be sending a copy of the draft
job description to the Steering Committee members early next week for their input.

e In early January, we will be setting up employee interviews for those that returned
employee questionnaires’.



e The IT Department also has three new job description to assist the COVID-19 needs
and CSEA and the Steering Committee are fine moving forward with this. The new
job descriptions will be brought forward to the PC meeting in January.

e In looking at our department, Mary Siegl has moved over to HR and created a
vacancy. | am having the consultants look at the organization of our department. I
have drafted essential functions for the position that I foresee. This will help build a
career ladder for promotional opportunities. I will bring you more information as it
develops.

e [ am still working on having the Consultants present at the next PC meeting a brief
presentation on the Classification & Compensation Study.

B. Commissioner’s Report
e No reports.

9. Next Regular Personnel Commission Meeting
e Thursday, January 21, 2021 at 4:30 pm
Madera Unified School District Office —Virtually through Zoom

1902 Howard Road
Madera, California 93637

10. Suggested Future Agenda Items
e None were suggested.

11. Adjournment
e Chair Wheat adjourned the Public Session at 4:52 PM.

L T

Isébei/ﬁa\r%ras, Director of Classified AR Date: December 11, 2020




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 21, 2021

Agenda Item:
Consideration and Approval of Eligibility Lists for: Budget Accounting Analyst, Database

Administrator — Developer, Maintenance Journey-Lead-Plumbing and Office Assistant.
Agenda Placement:
Consent

Background:
Eligibility lists have been placed on the agenda as a consent item. If for some reason any

Commissioner would like to remove a list, it can be done.

1. Budget Accounting Analyst, 1-21.21
2. Database Administrator — Developer, 1-21-21
3. Maintenance Journeymen — Lead- Plumbing, 1-21.21
4. Office Assistant, 1-21-21
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Eligibility lists as presented.



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 21, 2021

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve Initial Salary Placement for Database Administrator - Developer.

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District administration has presented the Personnel Commission with a request for an initial

salary placement for the candidate of Database Administrator — Developer. PC staff is
requesting approval to place the candidate with an initial salary placement at Range 65, Step 5 of
the regular classified salary schedule.

The candidate has over 10 years of work experience with information technology support
services in a K-12 environment, ranging from daily technical support to programming of custom
software for district utilization and integration with the Aeries SIS; and has a Bachelor’s degree
in Computer Science, which far exceeds the educational requirements for this position.

The following Personnel Commission Rules apply to this request: PC Rules 8.2.1.1: Additional
qualifying experience; PC Rule 8.2.1.2 - additional education at the college level limited to no
more than one step for each two years of education related to the position;

PC Rule 8.2.1.3: Difficulty experience in the recruitment of candidates; and PC Rule 8.2.1.4:
Additional skills or qualifications of the candidate that makes him/her especially qualified for the

position.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the Initial Salary Placement for the

Database Administrator - Developer at Range 65, Step 5 ($47.14 hourly, $98,424 yearly) of the
classified salary schedule.

No attachments.



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 21, 2021

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the new job class description for Information Security Analyst.

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to reorganize the Department of Information

Technology and Support Services. The role and delivery of technology services have changed
significantly in the first two decades of the 21% Century, and the COVID-19 Pandemic has also created
the need to support the District’s goals and objectives in new ways that are challenging under the existing
earlier organizational design.

The first phase of the IT departmental reorganization was addressed at the Commission’s regular meeting
in October 2019 with the restructuring of the Information Systems Series and the revisions to the
Database Administrator — Developer classes. Other existing IT job classifications that will remain in the
reorganized department will be reviewed and updated during Phase 1 of the general classification review
project that is currently underway using the services of EH&A.

This next phase of the IT departmental reorganization seeks to:

(a) enhance the reliability, security and protection of the District’s technology hardware, software,
networks and other systems;

(b) improve the functioning of certain specialized systems with a dedicated position with a focused
skill set; and

(c) dedicate a level of management expertise and staff resources toward the planning, development
and implementation of innovative technology hardware and applications intended to enhance the
educational toolkit available to teachers and administrators in meeting site needs and student

achievement goals.

To initiate the achievement of the first of the three objectives, this proposal presents for the Commission’s
consideration and approval the following new job class description of Information Security Analyst.

This position reports to the Director of Information Technology or designee, the Information Security
Analyst designs, facilitates and maintains network security polices, standards, forms, and procedures to
protect District information systems against unauthorized access and attacks in order to ensure a safe and
reliable learning and working environment; implements Board-approved Acceptable Use Policies for both
student, parent and staff computer and network use; ensures that security policies and configurations are



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

applied and maintained for routers, switches, remote access devices, firewalls, servers, desktops, laptops,
and other network devices. The incumbents in this classification provide the school community with a safe
and reliable technological environment that supports, facilitates, and promotes student learning.

Three additional other new classes are contemplated for development by the District to be submitted for
the Commission’s consideration later this Spring and are not included in this Agenda item.

Salary surveys were conducted by using ten school and community college districts as an external market.
The surveyed districts are listed in the attached summary.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California
Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9.
Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties
of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed new class and attached job class

description and the recommended Salary Range allocation as presented in the table below:

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW OR REVISED | SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION
Information Security Analyst | New Range 57 ($71,004 - $92,460) of the
2020/2021 Classified Salary Schedule

Attachments:
Job Class Description: Information Security Analyst
Classified Salary Survey Recommendation



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED
PERSONNEL COMMISSION
Job Class Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-####/##
DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##

Equal Employment Opportunity DATED Mo/Da,/Year

NEW JOB CLASS IN REORGANIZATION OF TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
PROPOSED TITLE: INFORMATION SECURITY ANALYST

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Information Technology SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified
and Support Services SALARY RANGE: TBD per 2020/2021 B.U. Schedule
WORK YEAR: 12 Months (261 Days)
REPORTS TO: Director of Information FLSA: Non-E
Technology and Support Services

PURPOSE STATEMENT:
Under the general direction of the Director of Information Techny
designs, facilitates and maintains network security polices, standards, forms, and procedures to protect District
information systems against unauthorized access and; attacks in order to ensure a safe and reliable learning and
working environment; implements Board-approved Acceptable Use Policies for ‘both student, parent and staff
computer and network use; ensures that security policies and fi ns are applied and maintained for routers,

switches, remote access devices, firewalls, servers, desktops, lap d’other network dev1ces The incumbents in
this classification provide the school community with a safe an le technological environment that supports,

facilitates, and promotes student learning.

e, the Information Security Analyst

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS
This is the second level in the )
and plans, designs, tests, i
functionality, reliability a
storage/retrieval capability of th"'

rmation Seéurlty Analyst is at an advanced level
nfrastructures to ensure the integrity, operation,
y-supported ‘networks, servers, systems and data

network authentication ss access points, wired Ethernet connections, web servers, routers,

switches, firewalls, as well as other network devices.

e Creates complex scripts for the purpose of monitoring systems, diagnostics, problem correction and for
automating routine tasks.

e Designs, configures, tests, updates and monitors auditing systems and/or appliances that safeguard and
maintain logs of students, teachers, outside contractors, and staff activities.

e Designs, implements, troubleshoots and maintains identity management systems that integrate with sources
of authority systems, LDAP (Lightweight Directory Access Protocol) controls, and email services.

e Designs, tests, implements and maintains a variety of network equipment and configurations including, but

, . MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Information Security Analyst Page 1 of 4 Month day, Year

Proposed: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i-###i#/##
Previous update: None; new job class DOCUMENT NO. ##-##it/##




not limited to cloud services, enterprise firewalls, content filters, core and edge routers, core and edge
switches, wireless access points, network object groups, VoIP equipment, VLAN (virtual area network),
NAT (Network Address Translation) addressing rulesets, RADIUS, and other access control lists in relation
to network security.

Plans, monitors, secures, tests, upgrades and maintains the District’s network security infrastructures
consisting of elements of networks, desktops, servers, cloud services, and other network-attached devices.
Prepares written technical documentation, training materials, standards, reports, and other documents as
assigned; reviews documents for accuracy and completeness.

Recommends and implements security-related policies for user account creation, user password standards,
access control lists, software installation and standards, hardware security standards, and network access to
ensure the safety, confidentiality and integrity of District information.

Recommends, coordinates and implements group policies as applicable to support students, conducts
computer forensic investigations on District hardware, software and/or cloud services as needed.
Recommends email policies to ensure that computers and networks are used appropriately and to protect
students and staff from receiving email from unapproved sources.

Responds to help desk inquiries when required.

Serves as project leader to support the effective operation of the department in collaborating with multiple
stakeholders throughout the District during large, interdepartmental projects.

Trains and provides clear direction and guidance to staff and users as required regarding assigned programs
and in support of professional learning.

Travels to user sites as appropriate to meet the needs of students and staff.

Works additional hours and on extended assignments, including evenings and weekends, to accommodate
testing, support, maintenance, and potential call back for emergencies and project deadlines.

Works with vendors to evaluate solutions to District needs.

Perform other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work unit
and the District.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES
(At time of application.)

Knowledge of:

Principals of systems analysis

Operating systems and scripting languages used by the District

Mainframe and personal computers, LAN’s (Local Area Networks), WAN’s (Wide Area Networks) and
convergent technologies, TCP/IP (Transmission Control Protocol/Internet Protocol), UDP (User Datagram
Protocol) and ARP (Address Resolution Protocol)

Layer 2-5 network security protocols

Network protocol analyzers and packet decoding

A variety of enterprise class server platforms, to include current Microsoft, Linux, VMWare or Unix
variants

e Methods of managing large enterprise network and distributed system environments

e LAN/WAN protocols and topologies

e Network routing and switching technologies (HP and Cisco preferred)

e Firewalls, remote access, QoS (Quality of Service) and traffic management

e Network and server security policy implementation

e Disaster Recovery (DR) projects or maintenance of DR environments

e Layer 2 network technologies including switches, VLANSs, QoS, spanning tree/RSTP/MSTP (rapid

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Information Security Analyst Page 2 of 4 Month day, Year
Proposed: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-#i##i#/##
Previous update: None, new job class DOCUMENT NO. ##-#i#iH/##




spanning tree/multiple spanning tree protocol) and 802.1q. Wireless management and related technologies
Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy

RADIUS servers and 802.1x network access protocols

VoIP/SIP (Session Initiation Protocol) in a production environment

Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary

Oral and written communications skills

Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy

Operation of a computer to enter data, maintain records, and generate reports (proficiency required in
Excel)

e Laws, codes, regulations, policies, procedures and best practices applicable to network security

Skills and Abilities to:
e  Script in either PowerShell or PHP (Hypertext Preprocessor).

Effectively utilize computer security monitoring and analysis tools

Adhere to safety practices

Operate computer equipment and related peripherals

Plan and manage projects

Install and maintain electronic equipment

Communicate, understand and follow both oral and written directions effectively

Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action

Plan, prioritize and organize work to meet schedules and timelines

Analyze system requirements and establish system procedures

Communicate with and understand user needs and systems requirements

Read, understand, explain and implement technical material from manuals and journals

Work independently with little direction

Prepare comprehensive narrative and statistical reports

Multitask and perform in a fast paced, critical environment

Initiate and demonstrate flexibility in the prioritization of responsibilities

Analyze and troubleshoot situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action

Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with a diverse range of people

Communicate using patience and courtesy in a manner that reflects positively on the organization

Actively participate in meeting District goals and outcomes

Apply integrity and trust in all situations

Learn District organization, operations, policies, objectives and goals

Provide technical guidance and recommendations concerning existing computer security protocols,

programs, systems, and possible upgrades

Demonstrate organizational loyalty and high ethical standards

Think critically and creatively to assess situations and provide novel solutions

Analyze situations accurately and adopt effective courses of action

Communicate effectively and efficiently and understand and appropriately follow oral and written

directions

e  Work independently and effectively with minimum direction despite many interruptions and under time
constraints

e Plan and organize work to meet schedules and deadlines

RESPONSIBILITY

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Information Security Analyst Page 3 of 4 Month day, Year
Proposed: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: None, new job class DOCUMENT NO. -t/ ##




Responsibilities include working under limited supervision following standardized practices and/or methods; leading,
guiding, and/or coordinating others; and operating within a defined budget. Utilization of resources from other work
units is often required to perform the job’s functions. There is a continual opportunity to have some impact on the
organization’s services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:

Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university with a major in Computer Science, Information
Systems, or closely related field. Additional qualifying experience beyond the four (04) years required, may be
substituted for the required education on the basis of one year of experience for 24 semester/45 quarter units of
coursework.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:

Four (04) years of professional experience in systems design, development, scripting, network design, administration,
and optimization in a large LAN/WAN production environment. At least one(01) year of this experience must have
included the primary responsibility for network, server, and systems security similar to those described in the essential
functions above.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive to meetings, training sessions, and conferences away
from the office such as at school sites.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score.
e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four years)

WORK ENVIRONMENT/PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
e Work is primarily indoors in an office environment under minimal temperature variations and occasionally
requires sitting for extended periods
e Lift and move equipment weighing up to.50 pounds
e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and other office equipment and maintain
paper files and documents
e Use hands and fingers to grasp, hold and manipulate objects
e Kneeling, bending at the waist, sitting, squatting, crawling, stretching and reaching overhead, above the
shoulders and horizontally to retrieve and store equipment, files and supplies
e Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone
e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen
e Frequent operation of a personal vehicle, and occasionally a District vehicle, to travel within and outside
the district for meetings, training sessions and assisting staff at school sites.
e Exposure to intermittent noise and interruptions typical of a school environment
e Potential for contact with blood-borne pathogens and communicable diseases

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Information Security Analyst Page 4 of 4 Month day, Year
Proposed: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-##it#/##
Previous update: None, new job class DOCUMENT NO. ##-###it/#




%LLIE
vYiLyS - 96'8E$

G dajs 299
0/9'86%

| dals 299
020'}8%

‘1eaf suo

Ulgiim tielgo

o} Alijlge

10/]UB|eAinba

103SON

dNO9 Se yons
SUGHEONNIBD

|euoissajold
1UeAS|Bl

10/U0JSS3SS0d

¢ abed uo pajiejap a1e ‘sejoujooy Aiojeueidxs jje se [jom se ‘ejep abem Aunoy pue Aiefes jenuue 40 sabeiany

‘Sylomistl
|090j0.d-{nW s|qe|ieA. Ajubiy
‘Xa|dLues Buiieddns JustiuoliAus

uopjonpoid NyM pue Ny
asudis)us abiej e Ui soualedxg

uonezitundo

pue uoensiuipe ‘ubisap fiomiau
Se [[om se Buiuuieibold uonealdde
pUe justudoeAsp SWaISAS

ursausliadxs Jo sieak (1) ino4

[BUSSSS BY} Ul PaqLosap 8sou)

0} Jejiwis Anoas swasAs pue
‘JaAIas “jiomjau Joy Ajjigisuodsal
Arewnd ay) papnjoul aaey

Jsnuw aousadxa siy) Jo Jeak (Lg)suo
Jses|}y ‘juswuolAus uononpoid
NVYM/NV 86.e] e ul uoneziwndo

piel psjejal

10 89U310S 18)ndWiod ‘SWaIsAS
uoiewiou| U esibap s lojatjoeq
10} Jus|eAlnbs Uopeulquod Ay

*}10M3sIN09 JO sjiun Japenb
Gh/I9)sewss g 1o} aousliadxe Jo
Jeaf auo Jo siseq sy} Uo uoleanps
paunbai ayj Joy paynjysqns aq Aew
‘pauinbau s1eaf () Inoy ayy puokaq
gouauiadxs Buikyiienb jeuonippy

‘PIey pajejel

yojeuw oN

1yojeull oN

GERIIVES

10} S89IN0S8] 8|qE|leAR

pue sasse|d pazieioads
Yim sinjoniis euolieziuebio
palahel-ijnwl ‘Xa|dioo
s.0W e Ul S}nsal azis abie)
e Uons ‘000’ Lz eno isnl
S.dSn e1spej 0} paleduiod
00008 IN0ge 4O JUBl{0IU3
1USpRIS e sel Gsn

oussl4 ‘BI0'Ble@-p3 Jod

(SSN) 3stje1oads
£311in938 YiomiaN

yajew oN
yajew oN
Yojew oN
yoajew oN

. JusWUoIIAUS

Bunyiom pue Buiuses)
|Cel[9] pUE Jes e aInsua
0} JaplIo U] Syoejje pue
$S800B pazioyjneun jsuiebe
swajsks uopewour JousIq
Josjoud 0} sainpaoo.d pue
‘suLloj ‘spiepuejs ‘ssoijod

ASHN Peoa| ¢
J6L0°LY
(8-1) as

R0 pasisiy 4

L8e'eL(z 1))
@dSH ousai] 7+
. 182'12
(@1-) asn
unsing-piailied,
£ 0£99 (1))
asn eqnui
F69Er (gL
asn sinoj9 2
L5861 (Z1-)
asn

pue ‘uoesnsiuiwpe ‘ubisep 19500 10 ‘swie)sAS uonewoyu| £}1n0as ylomau sufejulew
%0z0¢ | Ldeigpus | | deis /g NS ylomjau ‘Bugduos quswidojsnsp ‘a0u8log Jeyndwio) uy Jofew e pue sajejijioe; ‘subisap*,
8Ty - L0PE 201°26% 0pL0.$ asuaal ‘ubisap sweysAs i sousuadxa | yym Aysianiun 1o aBsjj00 paypaisoe |  (ssep pasodoid) ysfjeuy R IR A AR
:pajsebbng :pajsebbng :pajsebbng s JaAlQ VI jeuoissajoud jo s1eaf (40) 1no- ue woyy sa16ap s lojeyoeg Ajunosg uonewou) asn elepep
(s1y 0802) (*s1y 0802)
da)g Xel - Ld9)S | (sbuey Kieeg-ys) | [enuuy | dajg ¥3HLO Jusujjoiug (sspeso)
ATNOH lenuuy xey | (eBuey Aepes) yg '® SASN3IAN O - 3ONINIdX3 OW - NOLLYONa3 3111 SSYT1D g0r 1O141SId

¢ abeq uo Aay J0jo JoLISIg pUB S8J0Uj004

¢ jo | abed

sse|9 MaN pasodoud 10} Aoaing uosiiedwon
3sAjeuy fjunoeg uonew.ou|



€ abed uo pajiejap ase ‘sejoujooy Aiojeue|dxs jje se [jom se ‘ejep abem Aunoy pue Alejes jenuue Jo sabeiany

‘weiboud
goueINsU|
S[oIYsA

S oS Japun

‘ousiadxe diysispes) ‘siseq Aipes
Jo Kiosinsadns jo sieak (z) omy }:Z e uo aaibap e 10} pajnyisqns O} PaJEIR ou SI0U0 Auew
‘swaysAs yiomiau pue Jajndwiod 8q Aew aousuadxs sjeudoiddy Buowe LoRouNy 3O Se PajST]
ainpayos 1B | enpayos 1B | esusor] Jeaug J0 Juswabeuew pue soueuSjUEW ‘Buissaooid eleq ’ funoas
uo skep 65z uo sAep gGz | elulopeD pifea ‘uonelnbiyuoo ‘uone|ielsul | Iojpue ‘@ousiog Jejnduwio) ‘swelshs }IOMBU pUe Janduwod
gucer | §daIS X, 'Na | | deiS X, ‘NQ e Ujejulew 8y} ul sousuedxe jqisuodsal uonew.ou| u siseydws ue urejurew pue juswaydwy, | « €62 (Z1-M)
6L -TC LY Zv6°96% 66£'G8% pue poH AiBuiseaour jo sieef (¢) 821yl | im Juajeninba Jo aaibap sjeioossy I 3sAjeuy swajsAg asn elesip
ajep aliy Jo
skep g uim
S9}ROLIE Aynoas
Yd0 pue mconm_wouw__wcﬁcmww MWM%M
PIv 18114 plleA g :
pauajaid . ""UOIjo. BAIj03LI0D
SuoleayJeo "JUSWUOJIAUS Yiomiau/isyndwod “Jofew ajqesedwos ajeudosdde saye) pue sanss)
Ansnpui yogy [eoiuyos) xsjdwoo e ul | Jo SwaysAg uopewLIo] ‘9IuBIog funoss ssesse ‘swsjqoid
uofewoju] | UOHeASIUILIPE ioMJau ul 9ousuadxe | Jsyndwiog ui Sgjvg (0} Jusjeainba Ajunoss pue AARoeuLoo
%osiz | 3da1S02¥S | vdaisoz¥S | 1aossen a|qisuodsai Apnissalbosd sousuadxa Jojpue ‘Buluiesy | yuomau xajdwoo Bumos ™, | 629°4r (Z1-M)
¥6'¢G - SG'EY GLLOLLS #86'06$ VO PlEA J0 s1eak (G) Ay Jo wnuuiw v * ‘U0fJBONDS JO UoeuIquiod Auy | JoJejSIUIWPY YIOMBN | SN UOPOOIS ¢

*Ajunoas
0} paje(al Jou s1au1o Auew
Buouwe uonoun} auo se pajsi

. "S80IMBS A)11n28s Jaulalul
pue ||lemall butpnjoul Aiaalsp
80IAIBS JaUlsjul BpIMIOLISI
3} Joj Jojels|uiWpe pue
199)1yote Arewid se sanies,
**funoss

ulejulew pue 8oUaLIadxa pue swiaysAs ainjonis eljul jo
9sUa9J| S JOALP Buiuiey Jo uoijeulquiod Buliojiuow pue juauifojdap
0 PIEA Jus[eAinba e 1o o1sig 8y} Jo ubissp sy buipnjout
; suoljesedo ainjoniiseljul
palsjeid  jeu) 0y Alixe|dwoo pue 8zis Ui Jejiuis SIS IB1I8 Pl
SUONBINNISD JUSLLUOIIAUS SWB)SAS UoneuLoul I} paje|al A|aso|o J8lUS%e}Eq 10} JOleAISIULIDE
dssIo Ue Ul sainjonijsediul yiomau e Jo bunssuibus Joindwiod ‘swisisAs pue JaUbisep Jeauibua
pue 39S pue sWis)sAs Jo uolensIulWpe  UojeuLIo)u; 10 JusluaBeuew ‘9ousios 08)IY0.E [E01UYDS} B}
1J0s00llN  pue jusudojansp auy) ui sousliadxe Jeyndwod uy 8316ap s Jojsyoeq Se SaAI8S ‘UoNoalIp Japun, . 00089
%662z HAAAS00LHS VSIS 00LHS ‘O QLBMA a|qisuodsai Ajenissaiboid B yim Ajisieaiun Jo 86j|0d lsauibuz  (y1-¢}) @00
2515 —68'L1 1912018 eelL/8s  ‘00sIpiuslINg 40 s1eaf (40) 4oy 1ses| 1y palipaiooe e WoJ) Uoenpels)  swajsAg ainjonljselsu) 18)U8) gjeIS |
« 87261 (21-6)
(s1y 0802) ("s1y 0802)
doyg Xej - |do)S | (ebuey Aiees-yg) | [enuuy | dajs ¥3H10 Juswjoiug (sopeio)
ATNOH lenuuy xely | (sbuey Arejes) yg '® SASNIDIT OW - 3ON3¥3dX3 OW -NOLLYJNa3 J11IL SSVI1D gor 1J1M1sIa

¢ abed uo £ay| J0j0D JoUISIq PUE SBJOUI00

¢ Jo ¢ abey

sse|D MmaN pasodoud 1o} Aoaing uosuedwo)
3sAjeuy AQjunsag uoewIOU|



"9240pj40M Sunlsixa ayl 01 santunpoddo jeuorzowold spusIxa

0s|e 2104213y} pue ‘(sasse|d qof Juawpedsp || yun Suiuiedieq Suowe uo1leIOj|e YS 1S3YSIY PUOIIS) SIsSLD | 43410 01 dA11R|3J Salll|Iqisuodsal pue suoouny

J0 2d02s pue [9A3] 3y} 51031324 AjqRUOSERI /G YS "SIINAIIIE PUB SI0ABSPUR A11INJaS pue uondalold yons o} Ajjeay1oads sa21nosau Suiledipap jueliem eyl asiuadxa

pue 32us3I|Ip Yonw yim jsuiede papiens ag 1SN SI01DL 12UIBIUI PRg WOL SIeSIY] |Bal 1eY) 91BJIpuUl BIpaW SMaU ul papiodad se SJUDAD U3y °suoliesado

SS9UISNQ pue SAIRIISIUILIPE SB [[3M S U0IIdNJIsUl pue Sujules] Juspnis y1oq Suipnjoul ASojouydal uo Aja. 1eyl SUOISSIW S,19141SIJ Y3 Jo syoadse |je spoddns

1ey) ASojouyda} ays yo Ayu8a3ul pue uonasr0ad ‘AjIuNdas UO SNJ0} 01 pazijeidads si ssepd IsA|puy A31n23s uonpwioful 3y) “udwWMeds(q 1| S,BI3PRIA U sassed

Buowe diysuore|as |eusaiul apnjoul Os|e UOHRISPISUOD ey} 15988ns saduase Juaiaylp ul paziuesio 9q Aew sa21A19s || Moy pue sqol paydlew o3 pausisse suopouny
A11un23s-uou uj sa2UBIBYIP ‘SBI2USTE Y3 JO DZIS SAIIR[SI SB YINS SI0}0R) ‘ISASMOH 'SaYI1eW IN0J Ay} Jo a8esane ay3 ueyl ssa| Aj3ysi|s i £G YS S,eI3pRIA 0} UOIIRIo|Y

"03e SyjuowW Jnoy 0ZOZ 19903120 Ul UOISSILLIWOD)

ay1 Aq panoudde sqof || J3Y10 3AY UO SUOIIBPUSUILIOIR BY} JO) PasN AjJudal a1am 1ey) sappuase ul aie (@D 193ua) arersIIEIGSH ocm.m.."_ ) seyolew inoj ay3 Jo om}
"Apnis mainai Asejes pue uejd uonedyisse|d JUa.1IND 3Y3 JO 7 3seyd Ul paAamns 9q 01 sapuagde

a1 Buowe aq paisanbau sey uun SuluieSieq paiyisse|d e1apelA Y1 1ey] sapuase u aie (asn eygesip pue ‘gsn uoppois Ev Saydlew Jnoj ay} Jo a4yl

"asn eljesiA pue ‘asn uoppols ek
E E 'sa1ouase 1910 U3} ay} Suowe PaYIIUIP] 31aM SBYIIeW 350D Ajqeuoseal Jno4 “sqof Suiydiew ajqissod J0J paAanins asam sapuade Jay1o ua)

‘LSATYNY ALIMNO3IS NOILYIWHOLNI SSV1D aSN VHIAVIN MAN G3SOdO¥d FHL ¥O4 NOILYOOTIV A¥VIVS 3LSIOONS ONIAHYOIN SILON

"JOLISIP ZT-) € J|9S1 SI aSN eJapel 1eyl Sulispisuod eale
PDIIN BY3 Ul S310USBe [2A3] 3peIS ZT-6 Y1 ANY 8-) dY3 Y10q inided 0 Japio ul WEIRREEER ‘2A0qe ASAINS SY] Ul PApN[IUI U3 sey 1o3sIp [euoiippe (10) suQ
asn elfesia pue ‘asn uoois THEBIEREN TEKIEIE oL TN is)

'SIOUISIP XIS 9y} B4e 3s3Y [ "YRHI Aq pe1onpuod Suldgq MainsL uoiesuadwod pue
UONEIYISSEID JUS.LIND 3} JO 7 35eYd Ul PRASAINS 3¢ 01 S10L3SIP JO Aerse winwiuiw ay1 se un SujuieSieq paiyisse)d s,eapely Ag paisanbas usaq aAey s1o1sIp (90) XIS ,

ad) 433ua) nersdiNAS ANDIPSIBIARasn unsins-pjaipie Raspiousssikasn eqnuigk@snisinopkasnieiiusn

*SIOLISIP UDASS BY) 319M 353y "s3sse|d qol 41ad0janag—40InJ1sIulwpy 3spqoing pue ‘poa7 pue jj 4 1sipidads swaisAs uoiIDULIOfU] ‘UDIdIuY3] SwalsAs
uoiIpWIIoJU] Y 40} UOISSILIWOD 3Y} O} SUOIIBPUSWILIOIS UOITEIO|[E AJBES Y}IM UOII3UUO0D Ul 0Z0Z 490190 Ul uosiedwod 104 pakanins a1am s10LISIP (£0) USASS ;

‘3A08V 378VL IHL NI STIONIOY NOSINVINOD FHL ONIGYVYOIY STIv.L3d ILONLOOS

ANOGE/NPa"PI0DS MMM/:SAJJY WY pue /610"gjep-pa"mmm/:sdpy Wwoly SIsquin Jusw(joiug :JLON

(s1y 0802)

('s1y 0802)
dajg xely - 1da)g | (obuey Aiees-ys) | [enuuy | dajg ¥3HLO Juawjoiu7 (sspein)
AINOH fenuuy xey | (ebuey fieres) Y5 | g SISNION OW - ONII¥dX3 OW - NOLLYONa3 31.1L SSVT10 gor 101y181a
¢ abed uo Aey Jojod Jouisiq pue ssjouoo4 sse|) MaN pasododd 10j Aaning uosiiedwon

¢ jo ¢ ebeq 3sAjeuy ALIndag uonewIOU|



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 21, 2021

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the new job class description for Network Support Specialist.

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:
District Administration has brought forward the request to reorganize the Department of Information

Technology and Support Services. The role and delivery of technology services have changed
significantly in the first two decades of the 21% Century, and the COVID-19 Pandemic has also created
the need to support the District’s goals and objectives in new ways that are challenging under the existing
earlier organizational design.

The first phase of the IT departmental reorganization was addressed at the Commission’s regular meeting
in October 2019 with the restructuring of the Information Systems Series and the revisions to the
Database Administrator — Developer classes. Other existing IT job classifications that will remain in the
reorganized department will be reviewed and updated during Phase 1 of the general classification review
project that is currently underway using the services of EH&A.

This next phase of the IT departmental reorganization seeks to
(a) enhance the reliability, security and protection of the District’s technology hardware, software,

networks and other systems;

(b) improve the functioning of certain specialized systems with a dedicated position with a focused
skill set; and

(c) dedicate a level of management expertise and staff resources toward the planning, development
and implementation of innovative technology hardware and applications intended to enhance the
educational toolkit available to teachers and administrators in meeting site needs and student

achievement goals.

To initiate the achievement of the second of the three objectives, this proposal presents for the
Commission’s consideration and approval the following new job class description of Network Support

Specialist.

This position reports to the Director of Information Technology and day-to-day work in coordination with
the Network Administrator, the Network Support Specialist installs, configures, maintains and
troubleshoots District wide area and local area network (WAN/LAN) hardware and software, VoIP (Voice



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

over Internet Phone) systems, wireless internet access systems, security camera systems, student LTE (Long
Term Evolution telecommunications) and other devices connected to the “Internet of Things;” provides
information, direction and/or recommendations regarding network installations and configurations; resolves
network operational issues; and provides technical support to district and site staff. The incumbents in this
classification provide the school community with robust, reliable networks which directly supports student
learning and achievement.

Three additional other new classes are contemplated for development by the District to be submitted for
the Commission’s consideration later this spring and are not included in this Agenda item.

Salary surveys were conducted by using ten school and community college districts as an external market.
The surveyed districts are listed in the attached summary.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California
Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9.
Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties
of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the proposed new class and attached job class

description and the recommended Salary Range allocation as presented in the table below:

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW OR REVISED | SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION

Network Support Specialist New Range 40 ($50,100 - $65,892) of the
2020/2021 Classified Salary Schedule

Attachments:
Job Class Descriptions: Network Support Specialist
Classified Salary Survey Recommendations



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Class Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-##i#/##

DOCUMENT NO. #i#-i#iH#/##

Equal Employment Opportunity DA MeJios Fusas

CURRENT TITLE: NONE - NEW JOB CLASS
PROPOSED TITLE: NETWORK SUPPORT SPECIALIST

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Information Technology SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified
and Support Services SALARY RANGE: TBD per 202012021 Schedule
WORK YEAR: 12 Months (261 Days)
REPORTS TO: Director of Information FLSA: Non-exempt
Technology and Support Services o

PURPOSE STATEMENT:

Under the general direction of the Director of Information Technology and day-to day work in coordination with the
Network Administrator, the Network Support Specialist:installs, configures, maintains and troubleshoots District
wide area and local area network (WAN/LAN) hardware and software, VoIP (V01ce over Internet Phone) systems,
wireless internet access systems, security camera systems, student LTE (Long Term Evolution telecommunications)
and other devices connected to the “Internet of Thlngs ? prOV1des 1nfoxmatlon d1rect10n and/or recomrnendatlons

Collaborates with a vari y

e C(Creates, follows, mai ‘reviews for accuracy, a variety of written and oral procedures 1nclud1ng
technical documentatlon ‘standards, reports, training materials, and other documents as and protocols as
assigned.

e Diagnoses and solves network, wireless, and VOIP problems relating to assigned networks, including
logging requests, monitoring progress, tracking problem resolutions, identifying patterns of failures, and
researching problem resolutions.

e Ensures reliability and functioning of networks using a variety of management and diagnostic software and
hardware.

e Installs and maintains end-user VOIP units and devices, wireless access points, switching equipment,

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Network Support Specialist Page 1 of 4 Month day, year
Proposed: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: None, new job class DOCUMENT NO. #i#-#it##/##




District-provided student or staff LTE devices, and other endpoint devices connected to the network.
Performs network system administration on network servers as needed to maintain core network services
such as DHCP (Dynamic Host Configuration Protocol), DNS (domain name system), and FTP (file transfer
protocol).

Provides guidance and direction for proper usage of assigned network-related equipment.

Provides training and guidance to staff and users including making presentations at in-service sessions,
regarding the use and application of computer and network hardware and software programs and apps.
Responds to help desk requests as required and in accordance with protocols.

Schedules, monitors, runs, and tests network system and server backup and recovery processes in a
reasonable and timely manner.

Supports and troubleshoots District and site network operations and LAN/WAN management and
maintenance procedures and protocols, including cable/wireless installations and maintenance.

Tests and maintains site-based local area networks (LAN) hardware and related software as assigned.
Travels to various District sites/departments to provide technical support as needed.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES

(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Principles of LAN/WAN design, monitoring, and operation

Basic wireless architecture and VoIP technologies

Configuration, management and maintenance of network switching and routing equipment

Layer2/layer 3 networking principles and design

LAN/WAN diagnostic techniques

Monitoring and management systems typically found in a Network Operations Center

Server hardware, operating systems, software, backup and recovery (including Microsoft Windows Server,
Unix, or Linux)

Networking concepts, practices and troubleshooting such as firewalls, DNS, DHCP, Host Names, File and
Print Services

Scripting Languages and SQL server databases

Methods and processes of statistical analysis and data reporting

Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy

Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary

Skills and Abilities to:

Network Support Specialist Page 2 of 4 Month day, Year
Proposed: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. #i#-####/#4#

Previous update: None, new job class

Analyze and resolve complex technical problems related to LAN/WAN equipment and systems
Troubleshoot and repair LAN/WAN equipment

Operate various network hardware and software

Install and maintain network hardware including related servers and components

Create complex scripts

Work in a virtualized environment and manage computers remotely

Run and schedule application tasks

Prepare and present various comprehensive technical materials

Use operating systems, spreadsheets, word processing and presentation apps to prepare reports, training
materials, and other documents related to assigned duties

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




¢ Configure for high availability, including technologies, protocols and practices such as failover clustering,
hardware redundancy and load balancing

Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with a diverse range of people
Work independently with little direction

Plan, prioritize and schedule work to adhere to timelines and to meet deadlines

To respond to support requests and unexpected needs after hours and on weekends

Communicate, understand and follow oral and written directions effectively

Research and learn new or updated computer systems/software program and apply them to current work
Communicate using patience and courtesy in a manner that reflects positively on the organization
Actively participate in meeting District goals and outcomes

Apply integrity and trust in all situations

Learn District organization, operations, policies, protocols, procedures, objectives and goals

RESPONSIBILITY:

Responsibilities include working under limited supervision following standardized practices and or methods.
Utilization of resources from other work units may be required to perform the job’s functions. There is a continual
opportunity to have some impact on the organization’s services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
High School diploma or equivalent.

EXPRIENCE REQUIRED:

Three (03) years of experience in providing technical support to computer users in a network environment and in the
maintenance, operation, and repair of computer systems, networks and software, at least two of which must have
included responsibility as the primary technical support for LAN/WAN systems. Course work in computer science,
computer engineering, or a closely related field may be substituted for up to one (01) year of the required experience
on the basis of 30 semester/45 quarter units for one year of experience.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License to travel among District departments and sites to provide
services as needed.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score
e After offer of employment, obtain:
o Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four years)

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)
e  Work is primarily indoors in a technical environment under minimal temperature variations and
occasionally requires sitting and standing for extended periods
e Lift and move computer equipment and other devices weighing up to 50 pounds
e Reaching overhead, above the shoulders and horizontally

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Network Support Specialist Page 3 of 4 Month day, Year
Proposed: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: None, new job class DOCUMENT NO. i#i#-#i###/##




e Kneeling, bending at the waist, sitting, squatting, crawling, stretching and reaching overhead, above the
shoulders and horizontally to repair equipment, check wiring, retrieve and store equipment, files and
supplies

e Dexterity of hands and fingers to hold and operate repair tools and parts, use a computer keyboard to enter
data, operate other office equipment, and maintain paper files and documents

e Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone

e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen and work on equipment, small parts, and color-
coded wires

e Frequent operation of a personal vehicle, and occasionally a District vehicle, to travel within and outside
the district for meetings, training sessions and assisting staff at school sites

* Exposure to intermittent noise and interruptions typical of a school environment and computer server
rooms

e Potential for contact with blood-borne pathogens and communicable diseases

MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Network Support Specialist Page 4 of 4 Month day, Year
Proposed: 2021 EH&A MOTION NO. ##-####/##
Previous update: None, new job class DOCUMENT NO. ##-#it##/##




g das
veL19 ¢

%reee
89628 = 8¢ 16$

L dalS €79 Y3

10 (YNOO)

21BI00SSY

HloMaN

20505 $  Ppaunag 03sig

Sa)is [00Y0s e
SE 4ons 800

# abed uo pajiejep aie ‘sojo

s5UaJIadxa ple UoNEsnps

3U) JO UoneUIqUIo 1o ABojouyos)
{euonanasul buinjoau: Buities
Bulpnjoul sousiiadxa jo siesh z

"90Usadxa Jo Jeak

U0 Jo} sjun 1ayenb Gy/is)sowas
0€ Jo siseq ay} uo sousLiadxa
paiinbai ay) jo Jeak (L) suo

0} dn Joj pajnjsqns aq Aew pjail
pajefa. Aj9sojo e Jo ‘Buuisauibus
Jayndwoo ‘aousios Jeyndwiod

Ul y1om 3sIno) swalsAs NyYM/NYT

ujooy Aiojeuejdxa je se jjom se ‘ejep abem Aunoy pue Aiejes jenuue Jo sebeiony

pue

‘p|aly pajejal 1o 8ausios Iayndiod

Ul }10M 8S1n02 [aA3]-863](09 0 Sieak
Z 0} 1us|eAinbs uolieuIquies Auy.

Ajusp] ‘suonnjose) wajgoid
ey ‘ssalfioid Joyuow
'sjsanbs) Bo| ‘asoubelg

| UBIDIUYD3 [ YIOMIaN

2]ew oN

Yyojeul oN

yojetu oN

yojeul oN

. Ylomjau

8} 0} PajOBULOI SadIASP
Juiodpus Jayjo pue 'sadlasp
3177 Jyels Jo Juapnjs papiroid
-Joussiqg ‘Juswdinba Buiyoyms
'sjuiod $s89298 SSBjRIIM
'S90IASP pUe S)un d|OA Josn
-pus sulejulew pue sjeisuj,
W Sbuly] o jeussyul, 8y

0] P8joauU0d SIJIASP JBYI0
pUE (SUOROILUNIUI0D3|S)
uofnjoag uua} buo) 317
juapnjs ‘swie)shs elaweo

1888/ (Z1-)
asn ousai z
18212
(Z1-) asn
unsing-pfaiuie,

0£9'9 (Z1-Y)
asneqnuig

#69'c (LX)
asn sinojo ¢y

168°64(z1-Y)
asn [eausg zy

ay) woyj Aeme Joj yoddns |eojuyos) Arewnd sy Aynoas ,msﬁﬁ_m S8

se0uBIajuod | se Ajiqisuodsas papnjoul aAeY jsnw Amﬁwm_“wwwmwm_m__ﬁwﬁw%

puE ‘SUOJSSSS |  YIIyM JO OM] }SES] IE ‘BJBM]j0S pue JIOA '2IEMYOS PUE BIEMPIEY

Buiuiesy | syuomjau ‘swaysks ssjndwoooioiw Jo (NVTNVM) Somou ease

‘sbuesw | uredes pue ‘uopesado ‘soueusjuiBW [B90] PUE BBIE SpIM JOLISI]

0} 8ALIp 8] ul pue juswuolirug $J00ySa|qnoy) pUE SulejuRW

0} 95U89I1 Ylomjau e uj ssesn Jeyndiwon 'sanBiyuos ‘sjejsur

peaids %90%y | LdoIS oy ¥S | 1 daiS 0v S $JoAlQg ¥O 0} Joddns [eajuyos} buipinasd Jsijerdadg
95'LE - 66'€C 768'69% 001‘06$ | jua.nd ‘pilep u eoualiadxa Jo sieak (g0) 881yl |  Juajeninbs Jo ewojdip |ooyos YBIH Hoddng yJomjaN asn elspepy

('s1y 0802) (s1y 0302)

dajg xey - Ldajg | (ebuey Aepes) yg | |enuuy | dajg d3HLO Juswjjosug (sapeio)
ATNOH [enuuy xepy | (eBuey Aiees) yg '® SISN3IT ERLEELVE] NOILLYINa3 31111 SSV10 gor 1JisIa

1 abeq uo Aey J0j07) JoIISIQ pUB $810UJ00
¥ 4o | abed

Aaning uosuedwon
isije1sads Joddng yiomaN



%00'€Z
Gl'6E=€8'LE

pealds %6496
91'2€-1672C

PeaIds %801/
¢y ¢ =568

dayg xepy - jdajg

A1NOH

8|npayos
Mmau g daig
Gey'18 $

Zl dais ¥ us
216'99%

gl dais [ ¥s
787'/9$

(abuey Aefeg) ys
|enuuy xXepy

a|npayas
Mau | dais
71299 §

| dais ¥ us
8v8'9v$

L daIS p yS

9I7'6ES

[enuuy | dejg
(aBuey Arejes) yg

Aingeinsu
urejulew oy
Alige sy pue

9sUS0| S, JaALIp
BILIO}I[BD) PIIEA

'00819)
10 1J0S0JOIN
wolj (s)uon
-2lJI}180 pijen
ssassod 0]

pusWIWOo8Y

asuso||
1BALP 9 SSBID

YO PIEA

‘Jeak alo

UlLHIM UIEIgO
0} Aljige
10 }U3[eAINba

-EL I
'8 SISNAIT

# abed uo pajiejep ale ‘ssjoujooy Aiojeuridxs jje se jjom se ‘ejep abem Aunoy pue Aiejes jenuue 40 sabeiany

Buiuiejuiew pue Burnbijuoo
‘Bulielsul ‘Bunooys-a|gnoly BUIA|OAU]
suonouny Jioddns uonesIuNLUW093)|s)

Bulwiosied soustiadxs
a[qisuodsal Ajpnissaiboud jo sieah ¢

« Uonejejsul

pue dn jas juswdinba [ensia/oipne
eipawi|nw ul sousuadx3 "s|qelIsep
punoibxoeq Jsjndwoo joisip

[00YS IO [00YDS ‘SBOIAISS Jaula)U|
pUB ‘910 ‘SMOPUIAN LOSOIDI|N

ul ousiadx3 ‘Ny ale|dwod e
Buim sadoud ul sousiiedx3 yiomau
sse|o astidisjus ue Buiuiejurew pue
Bunnbiuoo sousLiadxg ‘JuswLOIIAUS
J8)ndwoooolw Jojpue sisynduiod
-JUIW ‘pnojo Ul Sainjanuiseljul

NWV/M PUe Ny e uo aouaiiadx3g
JUSLUUOJIAUS BWOIYD/0SOIOIN

ur soualiadxe sieaf saly],

Juawidinba pue swisisAs
UOIESIUNWLLOa3[S) UiIM SoUslisdxa
BuipnjouluaLidinbs [eialdiad

pue sianduiod Jo Jieds) sy Ul
80Us1dX8 40 Sieaf (g) aaiy) pue ,

"90U81adxa pue

Bululel; Jo uoneuIquiod JusjeAinba
Ue 1o pue ‘pjal} pajeja. Ajgsojo e 1o
90USI9S Ja)ndWod ‘SUONEIIUNUILLIOD
Ul 83163p s}eI00SSe Uy

‘peY pajejal Ajesoo

10 swayshs uonewloyu 1andwos

ul Bulurely Jusjeninba 1o aaibagq
SY/\VY. ‘eiempiey/suolealdde
Janduwod Ul y10masinoy ‘Jusjeainba
paziubodai Jo ewojdip |0oyos ybiH

< PIRY

psje|a1 1o 82u3)9s IaIndios liedal
13]ndu109 ‘S91U0A98|B Ul I0MESIN0D
[ons]-a63]|09 Aq pajusuis|ddns @9
1us[eAlnba o ewojdip [00yas YbiH
{0} JUs|eAInba Uejeulquios AU,

NOLLYINa3

3|qelja1 ‘aA98ys spiroid ey
SWaSAS UoNEoIUNWW0IB[e)
5010A SulejUlBU

pue sajelado ‘sajeulpiood
‘se|npayos ‘sueid -,
Jsijerdads
suoleaunwwoas|a |

.. aInjonJselyul
[[e pue sayoums

'SI8JN0J ‘d|O ‘SIoAIBS JO
9oUBUBJUBW JOj BjqISuodsay
" Juswpedsp saoInIeg
feuononujsu| pue ABojouyos |
uoneuwLou| Jo Jojoalg

au} Jo uonoallp ay) Japun,

. Bubeyuow |

pUe JUsSWUOAUS d|OA
au} ui Bujz||eloads o} uonippe

Ul [9A3]| Ueiojuyos | Loddng

suolieaIUNWWo9s[e1/Dd
34} Jo sannp uuousd:

[[ uemdIuyss| poddng
suonesIuNWWo9s|alj9d

Justldinba jo afiesn

J1adoud Jo} souepinb epiroid |

:Sainp paubisse o} palejal
Se suis|qeid (d(0A) [030104d
1oUIB)U[-IBA0-82I0/ PUB
'SSa[aiIM ‘YIoMIsU SA[0S pue
Uo1eassl ‘sain|ies jo uisyed

J1LIL SSV1J g0r

UBIDIUYD3] YIOMJBN

00089
(v1-€1) @00
18)ua) sjels |

8v2'64 (21-6)
ASHN PaoIBA ¢

60}
(8-3) as
K19 peaiozy

Juawjjosu7 (sapeis)

1JM1sIa

1 pUB $3j0uj00-

Aaaing uosuedwon
isijeroadg joddng yiomjaN

¥ Jo g abed




 abed uo psjiejep ale ‘sajoujooy Aiojeueldxs jie se [jom se ‘ejep abem Aunoy pue Arejes jenuue jo ssbeiany

52662 (21-M)

yojely oN asn elesiA ¢
691 (Z1-M)
yojew oN | SN UoPOIS ¢

. SIanIas
[[eW 8910A pue swaishs Ay
‘Wa)sAs xe4a ‘swalsAs 1sea
peoiq Aousbliaws ‘siojeas|s
'sax0q ‘swalsAs (d|oA)

dl 13AQ 30I10A pue Xgd
Buipnjoul Juswidinba

pue syIomjau ‘swajsAs

UOIJB2IUNWILLOY S89I0A

Jo AjslieA e Jo uoddns pue

3oueUsURW

weuboud ‘uorjesisiulwpe Aep-o}-Aep

Souelnsul 8U} $385190 ‘OPIMDLISI]

S[0IYsA S89IAISS UONRIIUNWLWOD

S JoulsIg juswdinba ENE

8y} Japun pue swajsAs UojesIunLWW093|s) pUE [eUIsIUI 8IN23S pue

('s1y 0802) ('s1y 0802)

dojg xe| — |da)g | (eBuey Aees) yg | [enuuy | deyg ¥3IHIO Juswijjoiuy (sepeio)
A1NOH [enuuy xepy | (eBuey Aiees) yg '® SISNIJN JINIIdX3 NOLLYONa3 31111 SSVY1J gor 10141sid

¥ abed uo Aay| 10|07 JoLISI PUB $3)0uj00

¥ jo ¢ abed

Aaning uosuedwon
}sijeloadg oddng yiomjoN



*308f0ud mainal uoljesuadwiod
pue uonedyisse|d payiels AjJuadal 3y} JO ¢ 3seyd Ul J19y1ny paulWexs aq PInoys Sasse|d ylog ‘uoledsojje asuey Alejes |e1lul ue se O aSuey awes ay3 1e juswaoe|d
1s238ns 0} sse 3s1|e103dS }JOMIaN 3yl Y1im deJaA0 JUBIIIYNS SeY SSep 351p1dads 1ioddns yiomianN 9yl uswpedaq 1| sesapeln ul sassepd Suowe diysuolie|as
|eulalul apnoul 0s|e UoI1eIaPISUOD Jey] 15983ns AE 1e sda1s G 3y pue ‘gsn esapelA 1e sdais £ 9yl [RRERINERIEIZT 1e sdais g ay) 01 pasedwiod sdajs 7T
aney yioq ([ al:ERXEIN pue E ““3'3) dajs doy je a3es ay3 Sundaye aSues Aiejes e uo sdais Jo Jaquinu ay) pue ‘sapuade 1uaJayip ut pazjuedio aq Aew
SIS || Moy pue sqol paydiew 0} pausisse suonouny Jay1o jo adods pue AjaLien ay) ul saduaiayip (00009 Aj91ewixoidde sy 1uawyjjosua @)D 21e3s pue T8E‘S/

SI JU3W||0JUS Ousal4) S9IoU3e |BUISIXD DY) JO SZIS SAIIR[D. S YONS 10108y JIASMOH "SaYdlew Inoy ay} Jo aSelane ay) ueyl ssaj Apysis st ov S S, eJape|Al 0} UOIIRIO||Y

"uofieziue310a1 Wwawedaq 1] ay3 ul da1s 1511 3Y1 J0 Led Se PauIWEeXD SISSE|D JAYI0 10} UOISSILIWOY) Sy
0 SUOIEPUSLILIOIBI UOIIEDO][E AJBjes Yl UOHIBUUO0I Ul 0Z0T 43G0300 Ul uosiiedwod 10j pakanuns sem 1ey) (TRRREINEREIIEE) AouasSe ue st saydlew 3yl 3y} Jo auQ

"e2JE PAVIBN
3y Ul sepUSTe [aA3] 9peIS ZT-6 Y ANV 8-) dY3 Uy30q 24n3ded 03 1apJo ul ASAINS sIy1 Ut papnpoul uaaq sey teyl (TTIEREN) Aduase ue si saydjew 99143 Y3 Jo BUQ

"Apnis mainas Asejes pue uejd UOIIBDIISSED JUSLIND BY] JO 7 9SRYJ UI
paAsnuns aq 03 sapuage ay1 Suowe aq paisanbal sey yun SujuteSieq payisse|d esape ay3 ey (TESBNEREN REMIENEIE) sauase ale SaYJ1BW 934y} 3Y1 JO OM |

100D 433u3) a1easfIINGSHN Padis Al

as A9 psaisiAl E :sa1puase J8Y10 U3} By} Suowe paylusp! a19M sayd1ew Ajqeuoseas Jno4 sqol Suiyarew a)qissod 104 paAamuns a1om sapuade 4oYy1o ua |
-LSITVIOAdS 1H0ddNS MHOMLIN SSVTD ASN VHIAVIN MIN A3SOdOUd FHL ¥O4 NOILYOOTIV ANVIVS AILSIDONS ONIANYOIN SILON

"JOUISIP ZT-) B J|9SH SI aSN eJapelA 1eyl Sunispisuod eale
PDJIIA BY3 Ul S310USBE [9A3] BpeIS ZT-6 941 ANV 8-) dY3 Yi0q ainided 03 1opJo ul THIEEIENG ‘©A0GR ASAINS 33 Ul PSPN|IUI USSY SBY 1DLISIP [euonippe (T0) sUQ ¢
(S IETESTYIEN Y T VRB NS A3iD pasisiaRasniousaisfasn sinopfasn jeaus)

1S12LISIP XIS By} aJe 3sayL "yRH3 Agq pa1onpuod Sutaq maiass uonesuadwod pue
UOIIBIISSBID JUSLIND 31 JO ¢ 3SeYd Ul pRASAINS B4 01 S10LISIP 4O Aeute wnwiuiw 3y1 se yun SujuleSieq payissep s,esapein Aq paisanbal usaq aney sLISIP (90) x1S ,

@20 121ua) 1eisILRASAIDIPadIBIANasN unsins-pjaiyiiesf@snioussiskasn eqnuigk@snisinolpRasnieitsy

*SIDLIISIP UBASS 3} 819M 353U “s3sse|d qof 4ad0janag—/010.1SIulWpy 3spqoIng PUe ‘ppaT pue Jf 4 1sipidads SwaisAs UoIDWIOLU] ‘UDIIuYIa] SWaIsAS
Uo/1DWLIo/U] 3Y1 10} UOISSIULIOD BY} 0} SUOIIEPUSLILIOID UOIIRIO||E AJBJES Y3IM UOIIIBUUOD Ul 0Z0T 41390300 Ul uosiiedwiod 10y paAanins aiam SILISIP (£0) USASS ;

‘3A08V 378V.1 FHL NI SIIONIOV NOSINVINOD FHL ONIAY¥YOIY STIV.L3IA ILONLOOAS




MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 21, 2021

Agenda Item:
Discuss and approve the new job class description for Educational Information Systems Manager.

Agenda Placement:
Action

Background:

District Administration has brought forward the request to reorganize the Department of Information
Technology and Support Services. The role and delivery of technology services have changed
significantly in the first two decades of the 21% Century, and the COVID-19 Pandemic has also created
the need to support the District’s goals and objectives in new ways that are challenging under the existing
earlier organizational design.

The first phase of the IT departmental reorganization was addressed at the Commission’s regular meeting
in October 2019 with the restructuring of the Information Systems Series and the revisions to the
Database Administrator — Developer classes. Other existing IT job classifications that will remain in the
reorganized department will be reviewed and updated during Phase 1 of the general classification review
project that is currently underway using the services of EH&A.

This next phase of the IT departmental reorganization seeks to:
(a) enhance the reliability, security and protection of the District’s technology hardware, software,

networks and other systems;

(b) improve the functioning of certain specialized systems with a dedicated position with a focused
skill set; and

(c) dedicate a level of management expertise and staff resources toward the planning, development
and implementation of innovative technology hardware and applications intended to enhance the
educational toolkit available to teachers and administrators in meeting site needs and student

achievement goals.

To initiate the achievement of the third of the three objectives, this proposal presents for the
Commission’s consideration and approval the following new job class description of Educational

Information Systems Manager.

This position reports to the Director of Information Technology and Support Services, the Educational
Information Systems Manager designs highly effective systems of operational efficiencies and supervises
assigned technical staff involved with the design, acquisition, deployment and/or maintenance of



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

educational information systems intended to strengthen student achievement. The incumbent in this
classification provide the school community with current education technology systems and tools which

directly support student learning.

Three additional other new classes are contemplated for development by the District to be submitted for
the Commission’s consideration later this spring and are not included in this Agenda item.

Salary surveys were conducted by using ten school and community college districts as an external market.
The surveyed districts are listed in the attached.

This recommended proposed action has been compiled as provided under the authority of California
Education Code section 45276 and the Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.1. through 3.2.5.5 and 3.2.9.
Review of positions which state that it is the responsibility of the Personnel Commission to classify duties
of new or reorganized positions approved by the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Personnel Commission approve the following new classes and its

recommended Salary Range allocations as presented in the table below:

JOB CLASS TITLE NEW OR REVISED | SALARY RANGE RECOMMENDATION
Educational Information New Range 13 ($93,336 - $119,216) of the
Systems Manager 2020/2021 Classified Supervisory Salary
Schedule
Attachments:

Job Class Descriptions: Educational Information Systems Manager
Classified Salary Survey Data with Recommendations



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DIST

CLASSIFIED c RIcT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

Job Class Description APPROVED MOTION NO. ##-####/##

DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##

Equal Employment Opportunity NETED Moflial s

NEW JOB CLASS IN REORGANIZATION OF TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
PROPOSED TITLE: EDUCATIONAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER

DEPARTMENT/SITE: Information Technology SALARY SCHEDULE: Classified Supervisory
and Support Services SALARY RANGE: TBD per 202012021 Schedule
WORK YEAR: 12 Months (261 Days)
REPORTS TO: Director of Information FLSA: Exempt
Technology and Support Services =

PURPOSE STATEMENT:
Under the general direction of the Director of Information:Tec nology and .Support Services, the Educational
Information Systems Manager designs highly effective systemsv of operational efficiencies and supervises assigned
technical staff involved with the design, acquisition, deployment and/or mamteq_an_ce of educational information
systems intended to strengthen student achievement. “The incumbents in this classification provide the school
community with current education technology systems andtools which.directly suppof"t-ifs;ﬁident learning.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTIG‘_

and implementation of effective technologies to e available to teaéhérs and administrators to enhance student
learning and achlevement ThlS class directs, trams, rev1ews and ass1gns the work ofa techmcal cla551ﬁed staff and

d at enhancm g student learning and achlevement

sters the evaluation, selection, acquisition, requisitioning and

ot educational technology systems, units and components.

e Directs the operational ‘and tech cal functionality of the District-wide instructional technology program.

e Evaluates the nature of use equests to ensure underlying true needs are identified and resolved.

e  Gathers, analyzes, and evaluates information from multiple sources, reconciling conflicts; breaks high-level
information into implementable detail, and summarizes low-level information into a general understanding
from which implementation decisions can be made.

e Serves as a resource to the Information Technology and Support Services Department and District
administrative team in formulating and planning the development and implementation of technology to
support educational needs including computing hardware and software.

e Supervises and evaluates the performance of assigned personnel on a regular and timely basis, providing

Educational Information Systems Manager/Supv Page 1 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:

Updated: 2021 EH&A Month da, year

Previous update: None; new class MOTION NO. #if-###i#/##
DOCUMENT NO. #it-####/##




clear, constructive feedback to improve staff effectiveness in providing services; recommend performance
improvement plans as needed, including disciplinary and other personnel related actions; ensure that
assigned staff receive regular and up-to-date training in their assigned areas to keep up with changes in
educational technology systems.

Performs other related duties as assigned for ensuring the efficient and effective functioning of the work
unit and the District.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES
(At time of application)

Knowledge of:

Project planning, organization, and direction

Computer hardware and software systems, mainframes, software applications and language utilized by the
District, particularly SQL (Structured Query Language), JavaScript, Python, R, or similar scripting
languages, as well as systems relating to education and student learning/achievement and to educational
accountability

Oral and written communications skills

Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy

Operation of a computer to enter data, maintain records, and generate reports (proficiency required in
Excel)

Principles and practices of supervision and management

Performance-based learning systems

Laws, codes, regulations, policies, procedures and best practices applicable to technology systems that
support student learning and achievement

Skills and Abilities to:

Plan, organize and administer analytical and efficiency systems for the District

Communicate the operational aspects of systems and analytics to audiences with varying levels of expertise
Maintain current knowledge of trends in educational technology as well as grow professionally and seek
out new opportunities to learn and maintain a high level of expertise

Provide technical guidance and recommendations concerning existing computer programs and systems and
possible upgrades

Establish and maintain collaborative, productive and effective working relationships with all levels of
management, professional staff, elected officials, outside agencies and stakeholders, and the general public
Coordinate activities, resolve issues or concerns, and exchange information to enhance and expand
practices and procedures proven to raise student achievement

Maintain a high level of objectivity and provide quality information to facilitate decision-making at all
levels of the organization

Prepare and make high quality and engaging presentations

Clean and improve the quality of existing data and manipulate large, complex data sets into clear and easily
understandable reports and systems for end users

e Demonstrate organizational loyalty and high ethical standards

e Maintain confidentiality of student data

e Maintain focus and appropriately allocate resources toward identified goals

e Think critically and creatively to assess situations and provide novel solutions

e Analyze situations accurately and adopt effective courses of action
Educational Information Systems Manager Page 2 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Updated: 2021 EH&A Month day, Year

Previous update: None, new class

MOTION NO. ##-####/##
DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




e Negotiate skillfully in difficult situations and bring about viable solutions in a spirit of compromise and
collaboration

e Communicate effectively and efficiently and understand and appropriately follow oral and written
directions

e Work independently and effectively with minimum direction despite many interruptions and under time
constraints

e Prepare comprehensive narrative and statistical reports
Plan and organize work to meet schedules and deadlines

e Communicate with a wide variety of individuals using patience and courtesy in a manner that reflects
positively on the District

e Actively participate in meeting District goals, objectives, and outcomes

e Apply integrity and trust in all situations

RESPONSIBILITY

Responsibilities include working independently under broad organizational guidelines to achieve unit objectives;
managing a department; and directing the use of budgeted funds within a work unit. Utilization of significant
resources from other work units is routinely required to perform the job's functions. There is a continual opportunity
to impact the organization's services.

JOB QUALIFICATIONS / REQUIREMENTS:
(At time of application and in addition to the Knowledge, Skills and Abilities listed above.)

EDUCATION REQUIRED:
Bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or university; significant coursework in mathematics, measurement,

data analytics, research methods, statistical analysis or computer programming is highly desired. A Master’s
degree is preferred.

EXPERIENCE REQUIRED:

At least three (03) years of experience in an educational or training environment involving extensive use of
educational technology systems that make use of data and analytics to inform and improve instruction. The
experience must have included the collection, manipulation, and analysis of data and using advanced knowledge of
Excel and/or Google Sheets and SQL as well as a working knowledge of programming languages such as JavaScript,
Python, R, or similar scripting languages. At least one of the years must have been in a lead, supervisory or
management capacity.

LICENSE(S) REQUIRED:
e Valid, current California Driver’s License to drive to meetings, training sessions, and conferences
away from the office such as at school sites.

CERTIFICATIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED:
e Pass the District’s applicable proficiency exam for the job class with a satisfactory score.
e After offer of employment, obtain:
e Criminal Justice and FBI Fingerprint Clearance
o Negative TB test result plus periodic post-employment retest as required (currently every four years)

WORK ENVIRONMENT / PHYSICAL DEMANDS:
(Must be performed with or without reasonable accommodations)

Educational Information Systems Manager Page 3 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Updated: 2021 EH&A Month day, Year

Previous update: None, new class MISLIIE Hoa Sit-Sepk iy
DOCUMENT NO. ##-####/##




e Work is primarily indoors in an office environment under minimal temperature variations and occasionally
requires sitting for extended periods

e Lift, carry, push, pull and move equipment weighing up to 25 pounds

e Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard and other office equipment and maintain
paper files and documents

e Use hands and fingers to grasp, hold and manipulate objects

e Khneeling, bending at the waist, sitting, squatting, crawling, stretching and reaching overhead, above the
shoulders and horizontally to retrieve and store equipment, files and supplies

e Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone

e Visual acuity to see/read documents and computer screen

e Frequent operation of a personal vehicle, and occasionally a District vehicle, to travel within and outside
the district for meetings, training sessions and assisting staff at school sites.

e Exposure to intermittent noise and interruptions typical of a school environment

e Potential for contact with blood-borne pathogens and communicable diseases

Educational Information Systems Manager Page 4 of 4 MUSD BOARD APPROVED:
Updated: 2021 EH&A Month day, Year

Previous update: None, new class MOTION NO. i##-#i#i/i##t
DOCUMENT NO. ##-##i##/#4#




sfeqg fing

622 Uo paseg
%L, 0b

8969 —7ECh

1202-0202
payas ‘es
1B uIpy

| d8IS /2g HS
9171 '60L$

12020202
'Payasg ‘fes
16 uiwpy

| d81S 2z HS
19G°11%

[enuspalo)
S80IAISS

SAlBASIUILPY.
pue asusol|

S ISALIP pljeA
e Salinbay

¥ abed uo pajiejap a.e ‘sejoujooy Aiojeue(dxs jje se jom se ‘ejep ebem Aunoy pue Aiejes [enuue jo sebeiony

‘Buiyoes) uopeaydde 1a
snojns.ld pue bunesds o
UYlim aausiiadxe ouioads salinbal

osjy ‘SINAIA pue ‘sbuez ‘0l peay
‘Sjeulwny|| ‘sieays pesaids ‘aseq
ejep ‘Buissaooid plom ‘stueibold
Loejussald (o) pajitul| 10U

[ Suol de Je1ndiiod

10 Ajolien apim e Buisn ul-sousiiadxs

‘Ryoedes

jJuswabeuew Jo Alosinadns

‘pes) e ul usaq aAey Jsnw

sieak sy} Jo auo jses| Jy ‘sebenbue
Bunduos Jejiwis 1o Y ‘uoyihdg
‘Jduogener se yons sabenbue|
Buiwwesboud jo sBpajmouy Bupjiom
B SE |[aM Sem TOS PuUe s}9ays
a|boog) Jojpue [99x3 Jo abpsjmouy
paoueApe Buisn e\\'ajep Jo sisAjeue

([enuepaig

S90INIBS 9AREAISIUIUIPY, UB
Ulew pue ssessod o] Loieanp3)
‘poldanoe aq Al us|eAinba

B pue abpajmouy paiinbal

pue soUsLadxXa Jo UoNBUIquied A

pue spusij oleasal jsale]

3} Uo patuiojul Buideay

‘SIEM}JOS pUB 8/EMpIeY

Buindwies Bulpnjoul

‘ABojouyaa) [eucieanps

Ul SiusuidojeAsp mau

UO LIONELUIO SBjeuLLBssIp

pue Ssiejniunooe

‘S3IPNIS *** WNJNOLLIND

pue ssso0.d [euoieanpa

ay) ojul ABojouyos)

10 LOJeUIpI002 pue
uenowo.d sy} uoddns

jusuidojeAs@ J0id B

‘493, p3 “40jJeuipI00y

Yojeut oN

. Juswanalyoe pue buiuies)
juapnjs Bujoueyus je pawie
suoneordde ABojouyosy mau
Juswia|dwi pue sjeulwassIp
‘ubisap ‘yolessai 0}
wawpedaq sediueg poddng
pue ABojouyoa | uonewlolu]
SE ||om Se SajIs |00yos
[ENPIAIPU] puB Juswpedaq
uofonAsu| WNNoLINY 8y Jo
SHE}S 8y} Yim sejelogejo,
. Juswanalyoe

juspnis uaybusis

0} papusjul swajsAs
UOJJeLIo}ul [BUOIBONPS

#6967 (21~
asn siep

118'6L(Z1-M)

asn [eausg z

pue ‘uojejndiuew ‘uoyos|j0o 40 8oleudjuiew Jo

aU) papnjoul aAeY Jsnw 8ousLadxa ‘peLiajeld si eaiBop s jejseyy | /PUB JuewWAoldap ‘uopisinboe

. . ‘ubisap Uy} Ym paAjoAUl

8yl ‘uononusul saosdwi pue v "pasisap Aybiy si Bunwwesbord LJEIS [E01U08) POUBISSE

wJojul 0} solkjeue pue eyep Jo asn Jajndwoo Jo siskjeue jeonsie)s sosiuiadns pue salusIoe

apew jey pue swajsAs ABojouyos) ‘spoyjew yoJeasal ‘sofjhjeue leuonesado jo sweyshs

payos Adng payog Adng [BUOI}EONPS JO 8SN BAISUS)XS BJep ‘Juawsinsesw ‘sofjewsyelu annoaye Aybiy subisap -,

%1972 9dais zlL ¥S | dais g1 ¥s Buinjour juswuoliaus Buuies Ul yJomasinod jueaiiubis (ssejo pasodo.d)
98°LS - 901 882'801% ¥98'v8% asuaaI 1o [euoijeonpa ue u sousiadxe ‘fyis1eniun Jo absjjoo paypae JobBeuep swajsAg 811z (Z1-M)
:pajsebbng :paysabbng :pajsabbng s JeAug v Jo s1eak (g0) a8y} 1ses| 1y ue woy saibap sJojpyoeg | uolewou| [eUOHEINPT asn esopep

(s1y 0802) (s1y 0802)

doyg xejy - da)S | (obuey Aepes-ys) | lenuuy | dojg ¥3HLO juswjoius (sepeio)
ATNOH [enuuy Xely | (efuey Aiejes) yg ’® SASN3II JONIRNIdX3 NOILYINa3 311IL SSV1D gor 1o1y1sia

¥ abed uo £ay} J0j09) J0U}SIQ pUE SBJ0UJ00
740 | abed

sse|) MaN pasodoud 10j Aaaing uosuedwon
lobeuepy swajsAg uonewuojuj jeuonesnpy



+ abed uo pajiejap ale ‘sajoujooy Aiojeuedxa e se jjom se ‘ejep abem Aunoy pue Aiejes jenuue Jo sabeiany

abeuejy "suonepuaLIlL0oa)
pue sbuipuy

oy} uo spodel sesedaid
pue 2IeM}OS pue alempley
KBojouyos) jeuoineonpa

JO 3sn 8y} Jo salpnis
Aujiqisesy pue [ejuswdojeasp
3y} sjoalip pue saleniuj,

. ’Spaau

8IS |00YDS pUe WN{NoLLINI
‘uoljonJjsul [euoneINpa

uo siseydwsa Jejnoiued ypm
Kbojouyoa) us sweibosd

SAI93YS J0 uoneuBwaldw
. pue Bujuies} ‘Juawssosse
m>_~%_w_%ﬂmmm ‘yoJessal 10} ajqisuodsal
iy 'S90IAI9S [BUOIEONDPT
ejeudodde 10} ABojouyoay ui diysiopes)
pue [ejuapsaio aAjessiuiwpe sapiAoid
Bunyoes) "paiinbai pue saziuebio ‘suejd
e ssassod ‘Bumes s Aysienjun 1o abajj00 paziubooal ‘uonoallp [esausb Jspun,
A 3 deys 161 v dajs 16y os[e jsnw jeuononijsui ue uy AGojouyos) © WoJy piepuejs jusjeainbs ‘Y99 JeuononiIsuy) 629ty (Z1L-M)

Gl'¥9—8L¢S EEV'EELS ¥8.601$ sajepipued | Uym souatiadxa Buiyoes) sieak ani

10 8316ap s Js)sep\ pauies uy ~Jojesisiuiwpy | @SN UOMIOIS ;
00089

(v}-€1) @29
yojew onN I91U8] 8lels

8r.'64 (21-6)
_ . UDIEULONE = OSHNIPSOIRWNIeR

YojewoN  AUD psoig)
v Lgeel @1-3)
UYoJewoN | dSmousaldzy
18212
(Z1-1) asn
yojew oN  unsing-pjailie,
099 (1Y)
DI ECIONSEIAS ECnU Ty

: UL Siusludojanep |
(s1y 0802) (s1y 0802)
dajg xe| - }da)S |  (obuey Aiees-ys) |  [enuuy | dajg ¥IHIO Juswyjoiu7 (sepeis)
AINOH [enuuy xejy | (ebuey Kiees) yg 8 $3ASN3JN ERLEELNE] NOILYONd3 1111 SSV1J g0r LJRisIia
y abed uo Aay| 10j0Q JouIsIq PUE S8JOUj00S sse|Q MmaN pasodoud 1o} Aaaing uosuedwon

v Jo ¢ abed laBeueyy swaysAg uonewaoju| jeuoesnpy



# obed uo pajiejap ase ‘ssjoujooy Aiojeueidxa jje se [jam se ‘ejep sbem Aunoy pue Aiejes jenuue Jo sabeiony

$2£'6Z (Z1-M)
Yajew oN asn elfesi ¢
'$80IAI8S pue sjonpoid
UO UOHRWIOU| JUSI3)
1SOW 8y sey jowsiq au) ey}

8Insul 0} SIOPUSA JBYJ0 pue
‘siaysiiqnd ‘s1ainjoejnueLl

UJIM UOIBIIUNWILLIOD
9S0[0 UBUB
sjo9foud jojid ABojouyos)
(s1y 0802) (s1y 0802)
doyg Xely ~ Lda)S | (sbuey hiees-yg) | [enuuy | dejg Y¥3H10 juswijoug (sapeio)
ATNOH [enuuy Xejy | (eBuey fees) yg ® SASNIAN JONINIIXI NOILYONna3 31111 SSY1D gor 1IRILSIa
# abed uo Aay| J0joD) Jouisiq pue s8joujo0 sse|) MaN pasodoud 10j Aaaing uosiiedwon

¥ 10 ¢ abeq labeueyy swoaysAg uonew.oju jeuoesnpy



"M3IAB1 3PIMN-101ISI]

Aemispun mou ay1 Jo ¢ pue g saseyd ul MajAal uollesuadwod pue UoIIedIISSed 4oy 9|npayos aJe Juawnedaq 1| syl ul sassed Alosiatadns pue Juawadeuew Sunsixy

"JJB1S |ed1uyda} paudisse 10j Aljigisuodsal ay) se |jam se JuswuSisse ay) Jo uolleuaLIo Sujulea| JUSPNIS Y1 UO Paseq papuawiwodal si €T o3uey Aiejes "ajnpayas

Asejes yuawiaBeuey payisse|) s,esapej uo Jeadde ,40319311p SAIINIBXS,, puB ,1030341p, SWIa] ay] Ajuo 1By} pa3ou S| 1l pue ‘uowwod si anpayas Asejes Aiosiasadng
S,BI3peiN 031 paiedojje sasse|d ul JoSeuew,, Wid} 3y Jo asn ay] pasodoud st ajnpayds Asejes Asosiasadng paiisse|) s,eISPBIA UO €T HS S,dSN eJ3peA 01 UolILIO|Y

"uollepuswwodal uolledojje Atejes e unjew Joj siSeq |BUISIX3 ‘4ea|d e asudwod 03
U3101Y4Ns 10U .. ‘sqol palyisse|d ueyy Jayles Pa1edyIIBd a1 Y1oq 3duls Ajje1dadsa ‘saydiew om ‘JaSeuryy swaisAs uollewJoju| [euoilednpy ssepd esapejn pasodoud
Y3 01 950|2 A1aA 31 SUOIIOUNY PUE S31INP 3y} JO 3WOS YSNOoY)e 0S ‘|elIudPaLd dAIRRIISIUIWPE ue SuLinbas osje suoiysod pa1e21411432 a4k SaYdlew Ylog ‘ISAaMOH

‘Apnis mainas Asejes pue uejd uoe2YISSE|D JUSLIND 31 4O H 3seyd
ui paAanuns aq 01 sapuade syl Suowe aq paisanbau sey jun Suiuresieq payissepd eJape ayl 1ey sapuade ul a1e(@sn uooas pue [(aKILETR) Saydlew ayl yiog

‘asn
uopja0is pue {apiIitlk) :selouase Jay10 ua) ay) Suowe payIu3P! 31am saydlew ajewixosdde om| sqof Buiyorew a)qissod 10y paAdAINS d1am salpuade Jayjo uay

AFOVNYIN
SW3LSAS NOLLYIWHOLNI T¥YNOILYONAd3 SSVYT1D ASN YHIAVIN MIN A3SOdO¥Ud FHL ¥O4 NOILLYIOTIV A¥VIVS d3LSIOONS ONIANYDIY SILON

"JOLISIP ZT-) € J|3sU St SN e4spel 1eyl Suiiapisuod eale
PIJUBINI BY3 ul s31ouSTe [9AS] dpeJS ZT-6 941 ANV 8-) 2Y1 yioq ainided 01 sapJo ul WETHIGERSEN ‘on0qe AsAauns ay) ul papnjaul u93q sey 3oL3SIp jeuolppe (T0) auo ¢

asn elesiA pue ‘asn uopp0ls WIETRIERIETN TEIIIE| TEIELGEE TIEiiEe

"SPUISIP XIS 3y3 aJe asay L "y3HI Aq pajonpuod Suisq mainad uoljesuadwod pue
UOREDYISSE[I JULIND 3Y} JO 7 3SBYJ Ul PaASAINS 3 0} SIOLISIP 40 Aelse winwiuiw 8y} se pun Sujuiesieq paiyisse|d s, e1apein Aq paisanbai usaq aney sousip (90) XIS,

@s 319 peaisiiiiasn unsins-pjaiyie K@SHIOL
"SIOLISIP USASS 3y} 2J9m asayl 'sasse|d qol 4adojanag-Jio1n.3siuipy aspgoing pue ‘ppa7 pue jf ‘f 1s1pida

3A08V 378V.L IHL NI STIONIOV NOSINVAINOD JHL ONIQHYOIY STIV.LIA ILONLOOS

¥ Jo 7 ebed



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
PERSONNEL COMMISSION

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA ITEM COVER PAGE

Meeting Date: January 21, 2021

Agenda Item:
Classification and Compensation Study Presentation by Eric Hall & Associates (EH&A).

Agenda Placement:
Informational

Background:
The Madera Unified School District Board of Trustees approved a professional services agreement with

Eric Hall & Associates (EH&A) to conduct a two (2) year Classification and Compensation Study of all
classified positions districtwide beginning October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2022.

EH&A consultants have many years of human resource experience as school district employees and
leaders. They have also conducted many classification and compensation studies in other K-12 school

districts throughout California.

The study will proceed in three Phases over three semesters. A fourth Phase will include a wage
comparison against several nearby K-12 school districts. A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was
signed by the District and CSEA indicating agreement to form a steering committee comprised of various
stakeholders who are tasked to oversee the process and work closely with the consultants.

Personnel Commission Rules 3.2.9 (Review of Positions) and 3.3.1 (Reclassification Policy) states that all
positions should be reviewed at least once every five (5) years. However, it has been over ten (10) years
since the last classification and compensation study was conducted. Madera Unified has grown
significantly over the years with new schools and added personnel, which sometimes require specialized
skills. This study will help Madera Unified to continue to stay competitive and attract and/or retain
highly qualified employees and to stay competitive in the market.

Recommendation:
This item is being presented as an informational item for discussion purposes and to provide an update to

the Personnel Commission. No action is required.

Attachments: Classification & Compensation Study Presentation



1/15/2021

Madera Unified School District

Classification & Compensation Study
Presentation of Services
MUSD Personnel Commission

January 21, 2020

5245 Avenida Encinas, Suite A,
office (760)602-9352 / fax (760) 602-9343
erichallassociates.com

What we will briefly cover today . . .
* Who is EH&A and the Study Team for Madera USD?
* Scope of Study
* What the Study will NOT do
* What is the Steering Committee?
* When/What are the Study Phases?
* Key Terms

* Study Phases 1, 2 & 3
* Wage Survey Process
* Questions & Answers

Madera Unified School District Class'& Comp Study o Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey 02




1/15/2021

Who is EH&A and the Study Team for Madera USD?

* EH&A (Eric Hall & Associates) is a local firm based in Carlsbad,
California committed to helping schools in key areas such as human
resource systems, classification and compensation studies, business
service systems, facilities planning and construction.

* The Study Team for the Madera USD project has over go years of
experience collectively, working in and consulting with school human
resources. (San Dieguito, Grossmont, Sweetwater, South Bay,
Escondido Elementary, LA Unified, LACOE, Fountain Valley, Poway,
La Mesa/Spring Valley, Alpine, Downey, Walnut Valley, Ukiah,
Carlsbad, Vista, Cajon Valley)

We are Jan Brannen, Rick Labib-Wood, Ross Hessler.

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study g 00 Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey 03

Scope of Study

» Which Job Classes will be reviewed?
* Classified Bargaining Unit jobs (117 currently in use)
* Classified Confidential & Supervisory jobs (20 currently in use)
* Classified Management jobs (23 currently in use)
* How many classified employees work in these job classes?
* Nearly 992
¢ Participation by employees will be essential to:

* Gatherdata
* Confirm accuracy of proposed updates to the job class descriptions

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study i 00L DT y Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey. o4




Scope Of StUdy (continued)

* Review specific jobs in three phases over the next 3 semesters
* Identify current duties, responsibilities & representative tasks
* Recommend & draft updates to written job class descriptions
* Identify, recommend & draft new job classes if any needed
Identify & recommend combining of similar classifications if needed

Identify & recommend deletion of classes no longerin use

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp.Study oL y Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey o5

Scope of Study (continved)

* During the wage survey phase
* Confirm the current external target (median recommended)
* Survey the identified external market for comparable benchmark jobs
¢ Establish comparison to market median

Recommend appropriate reallocation of classes to reflect current market
median values

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study a ¢ U Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey 06

1/15/2021




SURVEY TABLE, CLIENT DISTRICT JOB CLASS:

DISTRICT
:Client District

,.Comparison District #1
,Comparison District #2
,Comparison District #3
,Comparison District #4
.Comparison District #5
,Comparison District #6
\Comparison District #7
,Comparison District #8

:Comparison District #9

Custodian
Proposed No Change
Title;

RANGE/
GRA EEE.
DES JOBTITLE DATE STEPS  GRADE

K-12 Custodian o7lol 31

TBD Custodian
Custodian/Night

TBD Custodian

TBD Site Custodian

TBD Night Custodian

TBD Custodian

TBD Night Custodian

TBD Custadian- Night

TBD Custodian

TBD Custodian 25

AVERAGE OF AVAILABLE COMPARISIONS s

HOURLY RATE

% Spread

Approx. Step-to-Step

Stepa  Mid-Range  MaxStep  StepatoMax  Change onRange

18.20 20.48

14.59 17.50
17.61 21.20
18.40 21.05
18.33 21.43
17.52 19.95
17.47 19.35
18.41 20.43
18.00 19.78

17.32 20.27

17.59 $ 2014 s

22.75
20.41
24.78
23.69
24.53
22.37
21.22
22.45
21.55

23.21

25.0%

39.9%
40.7%
28.8%
33.8%
27.7%
21.5%
21.9%
19.7%

34.0%

29.3%

4.27%

3.63%
5.09%
4.79%
4.83%
4.61%
4.29%
4:39%
3.94%

4.86%

1/15/2021

% change to achieve AVERAGE (positive % = CLIENT pays lower; a negative - already pays -3.38% -1.63%
higher)
MEDIAN OF AVAILABLE COMPARISONS s 17.81 $ 20.35 s 28.2%
% change to achieve MEDIAN (positive % = CLIENT pays lower; a negative -9 = CLIENT already -2.a7% -0.62%
pays higher)

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study: Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey o7

CLIENT DISTRICT: CUSTODIAN

$17.00

PROPOSED:

¢~ Client District  —@—A

|
|
|
l

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study

MAX STEP

Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey 08




1/15/2021

What the Study will NOT do

* Evaluate job performance

* Recommend a decrease in employee salary
» Change employee work hours

e Change employee work calendar

 Change employee work site

* Recommend employee layoffs

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study. 1PV 0 ; Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey 09

What is the Steering Committee?

The Steering Committee is a small group of CSEA members,
Personnel Commission representatives, District HR representatives, a
Confidential employee, and a Supervisory employee, who will meet
often to review planning steps, documents and other factors in the
Study.

Consultants from Eric Hall & Associates will also attend Steering
Committee meetings.

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study’ ELPIND SCHOOL Y Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey 10




1/15/2021

When/What are the Study Phases?

» Phase 1: Start in November 2020 —end in June 2021%*
+ Classification Review of 53 job classes (Admin Srvcs, Financial, HR, Accountability & Communication, Technology)
* 196 employees
Phase 2: Start in July 2021—end in December 2021*
* Classification Review of 45 job classes (Instruction-related , Child Nutrition, Security, Student/Community)
*  540employees
Phase 3: Start in January 2022 —end in June 2022*
Classification Review of 56 classes (Maintenance, Transportation, Warehouse, Supervisory, Classified Mgt)
255 employees
Phase 4: Start in July 2022—end in December 2022*

*  Wage survey of identified market to establish median wage rate comparisons

* Dates are approximate

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey 11

Key Terms appearing in the study report

Class, classification (job class): one or more positions sufficiently similar
in duties and responsibilities to warrant a single descriptive title to apply
to those positions.

Classify: the process/action of identifying and assigning positions to a
class

Reclassification: determination that a position’s assigned duties and
responsibilities align more accurately with a different existing title or a
new title and placing the position(s) in the different class

Job Class Retitle: duties and responsibilities have not significantly
changed but use of a different title better reflects the nature of the job

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study. i {00L 0513 Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey 12




1/15/2021

Key Terms appearing in the study report

¢ Allocation: placing a job class on an appropriate salary range

* Reallocation (salary range change): placing a job class on a higher
or lower salary range based on internal and external comparisons

* Median (or median of the market): in this report, market median
refers to the hourly pay rate that splits pay rates of matched jobs
identified in the market such that half are above and half are below
the median. The median is a useful target goal for making the
external comparisons and for setting competitive pay rates.

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study i 00 p Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey 13

Study process Phases 1, 2, & 3

* Review of job classifications (same with each of the 3 Phases)
* Job Analysis Questionnaires completed by employees
» Virtual interviews with employees and supervisors conducted by EH&A

* Class description drafts prepared by EH&A based on employee and
supervisor input; Steering Committee reviews first draft

Employee/Supervisor verification and feedback on first drafts
EH&A prepares final draft; Steering Committee reviews final draft

Formal written report of classification findings and recommendations

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study cu00 p Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey 14




Wage Survey Process Based on Accurate Class Descriptions

 Survey of Market:
* Contact all comparable agencies
* |dentify comparable jobs and relevant wage data
* Calculate market median
* Analyze market pay relationships
* Recommend adjustments where appropriate based on market data
* Prepare Comprehensive Report of Findings and Recommendations:
* Includes newly-updated and revised job descriptions
* Includes wage survey data

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study g 001 8 e Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey. 15

Do you have questions for us?

Madera Unified School District Class & Comp Study LPYO SCHOCL DISTR Review/Update All Job Class Descriptions + Wage Survey 16

1/15/2021




